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Sonja Smith

From: Stuart Huskisson

Sent: 06 February 2010 10:43

To: Sonja Smith

Subject: FW: Wastewater treatment plant, Cloughduy, Co. Cork
Attachments: county council fetter john o neil doc

Importance: [Low

Hi Sonja,

Please include the attached as a submission on the Cloughduv WWDL application (D833@-@1).

Regards
Stuart

————— Original Message-----

From: Niall Dunne

Sent: 85 February 2010 16:29

To: Stuart Huskisson

Cc: Sean 0'Donoghue; John Feehan

Subject: FW: Wastewater treatment plant, Cloughduv, Co. Cork
Importance: Low

&
Stuart, éﬁé
3 8
Nl
Please find attached the details of the compk é@?as discussed.
e
&
Regards &0
NS
<<O\ \\'\\0)
Niall OQQ
N
Niall Dunne égp

Qffice of Environmental Enforce&%nt,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Regional Inspectorate,

Inriscarra,

Co Cork.

Tel: 621-4860836
Fax: 821-4875545
email: n.dunne@epa.ie

Ann Rochford

Programme Officer,
Environmental Protection Agency
P O Box 3609

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Tel: 28353 53 21 6P6RG

Fax: 28353 53 91 69699

Email: info@epa.ie
Web: www.epa.ie
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From: Ruth Butler

Sent: 27 January 2610 23:28

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: Wastewater treatment plant, Cloughduv, Co. Cork

Dear sir/madam,

I have corresponded with the EPA previously regarding the new wastewater treatment plant
in Cloughduv, Co. Cork. I was advised to lodge a complaint with Cork Ceounty Council
regarding the plant, which I have done, but I have not received a satisfactory response. I
have attached the last correspondence I had with them regarding it.

I own the cottage adjacent to the wastewater treatment plant, and the nearest open
agitation tank is 18 metres from my boundary. This is completely unacceptable as it goes
against the EPA guidelines on the matter.

The guidelines say that there should be a buffer zone around a wastewater treatment plant
and that "Residential developments should not occur within the buffer zone except in
exceptional circumstances and in ne case should residential development be undertaken
within the distance outlined in Table 4. The minimum distances in Table 4 above may need
to be increased where the treatment is particularly noisy and/or prone to odours”
(Wastewaster Treatment Manuals - Treatment Systems for Small Communities, Business,
Leisure Centres and Hotels, pgl2) The table 4 referred to shows that the minimum distance
for the plant type in Cloughduv should be 5@ metres.

These guidelines are stated clearly in their own envir@ﬁ%&ntal report by Dixon Brosnan as
part of the application process - but it wasn't adheed to. I now have open sewage
agitation tanks 18 metres from my boundary, whlgﬁ*aQ much higher than the house itself,
which T can't live in now. I would really app te some help on how to proceed with th1s
complaint as I have not received any satisfa®lgry response from the County Council. The
function of the planning department shoulgb &7to ensure the orderly development of these
plants and to ensure they were placed i a‘suitable location, and not to show such
disregard for the guidelines that are@x&ilable. I would have hoped they would be working
with groups like the EPA and adhprlﬁgﬁio their guidelines to ensure safe development of
these type of plants. é
X
&
oS
Your sincerely,
Ruth Butler

This email has been scanned by-?he Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs,.com/email
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Planning Depareracar,
Combhairle Contae Chorcal  curigobun o, cork

. . . Tel ;(:::5'42563?1 . Fax (021 486}’0‘37
Cork County Council i
At Ranndg Meandla,
Y1t Juiy, 2009, Halia an Chonrae,
Béthar Chasraig Ruachiin, Corcaigh.
Fanz (0211 4276891 » Faics: {02} 4867007

H-phast: planninginfo@cotheotn.ic
Suiomh Gréasding www.corkooco.ic

Ms. Ruth Butler,

RE;  Phanning Ref. No. 68/8260 — demolition of existing derelict dwelling and
consirnciion of dwelling, wastewater {reatment unit and associated site
works at Coolmucky, Cloughduyv.,

Dear Ms. Butler,

1 write regarding the above and your correspondence pertaining to the Waste Water
Treaunent Plant at Cloughduv,
&

You applied [or permisston for a replagement dwelling on Lir site which abounds a
Waste Water Tregiment Plant and which was gﬁ'am%p%ﬂmmsion on 26" September,
2008 in accordance with Paragraph 3.3.19 on Rf?%@gg\: w/demolition of Existing
Struchures in the County Development Plan 7 &

SO
Cork County Council advertised the upa@ﬁq@g of the Cloughduv Waste Water
Treatment Plant on 1 September, 20067 The latest date for receipt of submissions
was 13" Qctober, 2006, under Part-§ Tévelopments Procedure which affords people
the opportunity to make submisﬂ@n&% relation to proposed Local Authority
developments. Mt is noted that a.g«;%n‘. of the Public Consultation process, you did not

make u submission. [g\v\\o
$

oy L N
I note your comiments peraining (o separation distances between residential
developments and treatment plants. However, there are no legal separation distances

defined in legislation pertaiming to Waste Water Treatment Plants.
% P 24

1n the circumnstances it is a matter for yourself whether you wish to proveed to build
under Planning Ref. No. 08/8260.

Yours ailhﬁallw
O
JOHAN (’NEILL

DIRECTOR OF SERVICL

&

Recyclau
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